

Johnson, Nick M

From: John Pierce <jpierce@homfurniture.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Johnson, Nick M
Cc: Markegard, Glen
Subject: Re: Incomplete Notice

Please apply the fee to the future application.

Thanks,

John Pierce
Real Estate Manager
HOM Furniture, Gabberts, Dock86
Direct: (763) 767-3767
Mobile: (763) 300-5646
JPierce@homfurniture.com

On Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 8:54 AM, Johnson, Nick M <nmjohnson@bloomingtonmn.gov> wrote:

John,

Please see the attached notice of incomplete application (Case #PL201800206). As we discussed on the phone, please direct me on whether or not you would like your fee refunded or applied to the future application (upcoming deadline of 6/20/18).

Take care,

Nick M. Johnson | Planner

Planning Division | City of Bloomington

1800 West Old Shakopee Road | Bloomington, MN 55431

Direct: (952) 563-8925 | NMJohnson@BloomingtonMN.gov